

Minutes of the Planning and Development Policy Development and Review Panel

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

Date: Tuesday, 16 May 2017

Venue: Collingwood Room - Civic Offices

PRESENT:

N J Walker (Chairman)

(Vice-Chairman)

Councillors: K A Barton, S Cunningham, J E Butts and A Mandry

Also Present:



1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies of absence where received from Councillor C J Wood and Councillor G Fazackarley.

2. MINUTES

It was AGREED that the minutes of the Planning and Development Policy Development and Review Panel held on the 28 February 2017 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no Chairman's announcements made at this meeting.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting.

5. **DEPUTATIONS**

There were no deputations made at this meeting.

6. **REVIEW OF PORTFOLIO SERVICES**

The Panel received a presentation from the Director of Planning and Regulation and the Head of Planning Strategy and Regeneration on a review of the Planning and Development Portfolio Services.

The presentation provided a detailed overview of the service areas within the Planning and Development Portfolio, which included;

- Planning Strategy and Regeneration
- Welborne Delivery
- Trees and Conservation
- Building Control Partnership (BCP)
- East Solent Coastal Partnership (ESCP)

Members took part in a question and answer session throughout the delivery of the presentation. Members sought confirmation that the Council's work on Welborne delivery will seek to ensure that arrangements are put in place for the long-term management of infrastructure (beyond the planning process) and the Director of Planning and Regulation confirmed that this is a key priority moving forward.

The Director of Planning and Regulation and the Head of Planning Strategy and Regeneration were thanked for their detailed presentation.

7. IMPLICATIONS OF HOUSING WHITE PAPER

The Panel received a presentation from the Head of Planning Strategy and Regeneration outlining the impacts of the Governments recent Housing White Paper on the Council's planning processes.

The presentation highlighted key messages coming out of the Government's Housing White Paper and how this will have implications on the Councils emerging Local Plan Review and gave members an opportunity to discuss the content of the paper in more detail.

The Head of Planning Strategy and Regeneration was thanked for their informative presentation.

8. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT POLICY AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PANEL WORK PROGRAMME

The Panel considered a report by the Director of Planning and Regulation which reviewed the Work Programme for 2017/18.

It was AGREED that the Panel: -

- (a) reviewed and agreed the proposed Work Programme for 2017/18;
- (b) reviewed the outcomes from matters considered at the Panel meeting on 28 February 2017; and
- (c) note the Planning and Development Executive Portfolio work programme for 2017/18.

(The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.45 pm).